
From: ObermillerL@CleanWaterServices.org
To: pscoles@terrascience.com
Subject: RE: Updated Vegetated Corridor Assessment Report (Nov. 2024) (CWS File No. 24-002180)
Date: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 7:51:10 AM

Hi Phil,
 
Thank you again for the additional information. I understand that the method of proposed
upland vegetation management has changed since the initial application. Since the project is
no longer proposing to remove stumps and roots, and the proposed new methods should not
create significant ground disturbance, a DEQ 1200-CN permit is no longer required. The
project will still require a CWS erosion control permit.
 
In addition to the information provided with this plan update could you please include the
following:
 

1. Additional detail of the portable shredders, such as what is the general size, and will
there be another vehicle transporting/towing it? If so, what kind of vehicle? How will the
ground and natural overland hydrology be protected during transport through the narrow
corridor along wetland?

 
2. Compost berm or straw waddles are both acceptable erosion control measures for this

proposed activity. In addition to placing erosion control BMPs between the work areas
and the Vegetated Corridor, please add measures in the areas where there is any
potential for stormwater to leave the site. In particular, based on the topography, it
appears that measures may be needed along the western boundary.

 
With this additional information I should be able to finish up the review.
 
Thank you,
 
Lindsey Obermiller (she, her) | Senior Environmental Plan Reviewer 
Clean Water Services | Planning & Development Services 
2550 SW Hillsboro Hwy | Hillsboro OR 97123
o 503.681.3653 | email: obermillerl@cleanwaterservices.org
engage news | facebook | twitter
 
From: pscoles <pscoles@terrascience.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 6, 2024 11:13 AM
To: Lindsey Obermiller <ObermillerL@CleanWaterServices.org>
Subject: RE: Updated Vegetated Corridor Assessment Report (Nov. 2024)
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  Caution: External email

Caution: External email

 
Thanks, Lindsey.  The applicants are hoping to accomplish the brush trimming around
the end of the month, and it usually takes a couple of weeks to arrange the crews.  Let
me know if there's anything I can do to keep things moving along.  As before, I really
appreciate your patience with this matter.  Cordially --Phil.

On 12/06/2024 10:39 AM PST Lindsey Obermiller
<obermillerl@cleanwaterservices.org> wrote:
 
 
Hi Phil,
 
Thank you for the revised plan and updated discussion. I have added this into our
review queue for a target review period of 10-business days. During this time, we
will review for both the SPL and erosion control permit and provide questions or
comments to both if any should arise.
 
Thank you,
 
Lindsey Obermiller (she, her) | Senior Environmental Plan Reviewer 
Clean Water Services | Planning & Development Services 
2550 SW Hillsboro Hwy | Hillsboro OR 97123
o 503.681.3653 | email: obermillerl@cleanwaterservices.org
engage news | facebook | twitter
 
From: pscoles <pscoles@terrascience.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 1:25 PM
To: Lindsey Obermiller <ObermillerL@CleanWaterServices.org>
Subject: RE: Updated Vegetated Corridor Assessment Report (Nov. 2024)

 

 
Hello Lindsey,

I hope your week is going well.  Here's the revised site plan.  While I had the
word document open, I updated the text to reflect brush trimming, but not
clearing (part of the same attachment).  That is, no ground scarification.  Do
you need any updating to the Sensitive Areas Certification Form?  Anything
else?  
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Thanks again for your help and guidance.  Cordially --Phil.
 

On 12/02/2024 10:50 AM PST Lindsey Obermiller
<obermillerl@cleanwaterservices.org> wrote:
 
 
Hi Phil,
 
Following up on the email below of the updated assessment
information. I didn’t add this into our review queue, due to the
documentation being incomplete lacking the site plan. Once the site
plan is received, I can add the project into the review queue.
 
Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Thank you,
 
Lindsey Obermiller (she, her) | Senior Environmental Plan Reviewer 
Clean Water Services | Planning & Development Services 
2550 SW Hillsboro Hwy | Hillsboro OR 97123
o 503.681.3653 | email: obermillerl@cleanwaterservices.org
engage news | facebook | twitter
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